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CoBMSSIoN  of PETAILS

Young, Tony

From: Minty, Stuart

Sent: 21 November 2007 12:04 CQM D 'T\ 0 (\J \

To: Young, Tony
Cc: Barnes, Eilen
Subject: FW: 60 Charlotte St- Samples

Tony ' ’;\057 ng? \P

Piease can you put on the validation list - Details pursuant to C1 (Sample Paneis) of Planning Permission Ref:
2006/3177/P

Stuart

From: Grace Liu [mailto:GraceL@rolfe-judd.co.uk]

Sent: 21 November 2007 11:07 G %‘%\1
To: Minty, Stuart \%@

Cc: Barnes, Ellen; Matthew Gray
Subject: 60 Charlotte St- Samples 1\ -

Stuart ,.--"""

Please could you give me a call to arrange a time and a date to view samples on site with regards to the
above site.

Kind regards

Grace

Grace Liu
Rolfe Judd Pianning
- 0207556 14617

This E-mail from Rolfe Judd Ltd. is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may
contain confidential or privileged information. If received in error, please notify us by return and
destroy the transmission. Do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it.

If 1t 1s not your or your employers policy to communicate by the receipt of e-mails of this kind then
please notify us immediately. This email message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses. |

Rolfe Judd

Old Church Court

Claylands Road

The QOval

London SW8 INZ

PH +44 (0)20 75561500

FX +44 ()20 75561501
http://www.rolfe-judd.co.uk/

23/11/2007
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Young, Tony

From: Minty, Stuart | | | |

Sent: 21 November 2007 12:04 CQ M D lT\ 0 (\J \
To: Young, Tony | |

Cc: Barnes, Ellen

Subject: FW: 60 Charlotte St- Samples

- Tony | 1057 SC&)-]

Please can you put on the validation list - Details pursuant to C1 (Sample Panels) of Planning Permission Ref:
2006/3177/P

=0

Stuart

From: Grace Liu [mailto:GraceL@roife-judd.co.uk]
Sent: 21 November 2007 11:07

To: Minty, Stuart

Cc: Barnes, Ellen; Matthew Gray

Subject: 60 Charlotte St- Samples

Stuart ",,.--*"

Piease couid you give me a call to arrange a time and a date to view samples on site with regards to the
above site.

Kind regards

Grace

Grace Liv
Rolfe Judd Planning
020 7556 1417

This E-mail from Rolfe Judd Ltd. is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may
contain confidential or privileged information. If received in error, please notify us by return and
destroy the transmission. Do not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it.

If it is not your or your employers policy to communicate by the receipt of e-mails of this kind then
please notify us immediately. This email message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses.

Rolfe Judd

Old Church Court

Claylands Road

The Oval

London SW8 INZ

PH +44 (0)20 75561500

FX +44 (0)20 75561501
http://www.rolfe-judd.co.uk/

23/11/2007




